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“TO: _ Fall 2016 Curriculum Commitiee
FROM: . Department of English ( :
- ' S | I _
DATE: |  August 10,2016 T
“ L | '; i
RE: - Change in course title only y f
The. Department of English s proﬂosing a change in title for English 12 and 24. B
) e y ' - i
! B : FROM: - Freshman Engllsh I ( ng 12} and Freshmian Engl.sh 11 (Eng : "g.i
2) ‘ 4
¢ 2
TO: : Composit'ion I (Eng 12) and Complositior‘l II (Eng 24) }
_— R : o . o . B s ' 5
- Rationale for Change:
The English department voted to changq the titles of these courses during a Spring 2016 - 7
department meeting in order to align our course titles with the Pathways name for these courses 1
as well as the national norm. We eliminated the word “Freshman” because it is sexist and : ‘-‘-*f
because it doesn’t ‘accurately name the students who take these courses (a large percentage of _ !

students take thése courses AFTER their Freshman year). We changed from “English” to
) composmon because these-courses do not primarily focus on skills that serve the d1501p11ne of
Engllsh as they are mterdlsc:lphnary in their focus and purpose.
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